
File No: 

From: 

To: 

Appellant(s): 

Address: 

Date: 

Time: 

Location: 

COVER FOR OFFICIAL FILE 

SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARY APPEAL BOARD 

2022-01 

Adams-Friendship Area School District 

Westfield School District 

Megan & Michael Marlweski 

314 State Road 82 
Oxford, WI 

5/9/2022 

1:30 p.m. 

SDBAB Hearing 

GEF III, Room P41 
125 South Webster Street 
Madison, WI 

School District Boundary Appeal Panel (Board) Members: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

David Amundson 

Amy Riddle-Swanson 

Lee Webster 

(small) 

(medium) 

(large) 

Chair: Mark Elworthy 

g:\reorg\appeals\covers\mergecovers.doc 



Hearing Packet Checklist 

Petition 

ResoJutions 

Orders 

Letters 

Standard Information 

_Appeal History 

_ Detaching District Materials 

_Attaching District Materials 

Petitioner Materials 



l . 

MATERIALS 

FROM 

PETITIONER 

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction - SD BAB Appeal Hearings 



Exainple farm 
pravl~ed ~y-•DP:i 

. PETITION TO ALTER SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARIES ctfV\ lZ.\'2..jU 
~m~I! 'f~rritt!!'Y Tr1m~for - ~§Q $Nlim1 l 17. t2, WiscPoRin Stntuics 

The petitioner must complete Section 1., then take th~ fol1ll tilthe municipal clerk to complete Section 2, andthen·sµbn;tii tbe petition 
to the school di.strict where the. property is located. S~ ~<1mslr,orga11izn\io 1Vsmt1 U-territoty ,{Jwuer on tbel11temet 
for more.infoimation. The. petition must be submitted to the school district BEFORE FEBRU.ARY 1. 

[){ ·~E.C:tlQJ\!:1 -. )f;Q WJ) CQMPLJ))TIDD l3~if~ Plll~(i!NciOOMl!'J;TJ:l)iGL~~:~,i1;[TiON :· -·' · · - •••··.f··.·.·.]•. 

G . , .. folens,:: 1mnt or type}' · · :;,l 

· PetltionerName(s) M1th&tl ~ ~n 1\/lltrlevvski 
Addre,1s(street, dty, ZIPl'3\ ~ in vCOa'.6, I"\ ~a C)i:furr\ I \j\l. I 'D<:ADQ\ 

Phone Nu111r;e'CoO<t ,3L\;L\. C\~n\.-\ . E-mail IDN"\e\N ~ \::, ff\ @%mo.\\ ' C.o IT\ 
Leg_al Description of Territory Proposed for Detachment INCLUDING PARCEL NUWIBERS.: 

(If more·SPace ls.ne'eded,to tte·scrlbe thEl Ptapert\'i::atlac~ addltlo!l(:!I p~ge_s} 

lfwe, the undersigned;representing 50% ol the owners or.a inaJPrity of ·the.above descrlt,ed territory, 
file this petition to detach ct\i&a,.d territory FRQMthe _ __l:'!,C~.'rfl::L...tr.l~~n::i·~r· .~\J·:L __ School District 
and to att.ach ltTO the 0 a . SchoofDistflct. 

'}H~~~0i\~!i~:~:f9)t~~~ltt§ll'~ll~rAfii!'lf'if~i!if'.i~~\i\~fii'tml((UWl1fp;i[tijiijif~mlD ' 
SIGNATl,J~E{SJ 

1. 

Tl)e legal.cfescrlptiooof the territarY pwposed•for.detachmentls sufficient tc, fdentlfylts location and .value .. 
(If no, return the form to the petitioner;)' 
School DIWl~where territory ls loeated 
i\111.,riiCipaii~y'W_hete tetrltoty· i~ 'located 

CWL\ · . Value of Property 

Yeai'"Value I.Vas ·oetermJheµ_ 
(;01.inty:Wh,ere.te_rritQry Is IO~ilte:d Assessment Ratio. 

!,.'the undersigne\!,.certify thatthe. property descrlj,tlon'in Section 1 ls sufflcientto d.etermine.its.tocatfon and valueandthat the .. 
infi,tnjaticm entered.above in.:Section 2 is correct. ·· · 

Name of Clerk (please print) 
Malling Address I 
Phone.f'iainber 

Nurnber•of pupil• residii,g,ln theterrftory described In Section 1·who were reported as of the most recent.3"' Frldayjn.September 
·or 2"" Frldoy trHanuary (see s.121,0S (11 (al.Wisconsin staiutes; for categories.of studentsto•include). 2; 

,.,N1!!!1e,of..Schoi,J.Ol$J:rl¢0erl(,!Jll~s11;p)iQtl- -. -. . , .... ~~~t,,~\i-y-4:h , ~ ,~ . !ho 

$iGNAT0REOF$CHOOLDISTRLCTCLERK . ' ··•·• · t{. . . ·. , .· ... 

Mer completing Section3 tile clerk.of the detaching school district must send a certified copy (a .. · umentwlth original signaltires ora 
pllotilc.opy accompaniedby a Certificate of True Copy) oftllis petitlonto. the.schoolboani of the schootdistrict to.wbidhthe propercy-.is 



ALTA Commltmen((G-17-06) 

Exhibit A 

Commitment Page 4 
commitment Number: HTA·21641l 

All that part of tb.e fullowing described parcel lying witbin the Southeast ¼ of tho Southeast ¼ 
of SectiqnF:ifteen (15), Township Fifteeu (15) North,-Range Seven (7).East, bounded.by a-line . 
descnbeo as fullows: . 
Part of the Nortbeasj: ¼ of the So~east ¼ anii the Southeast¼ of the-Southeast ¼ of Section 
Fifteen (15), ToWDBbip Fifteen (15) North, Mlli" Seven (7) Bast, wbicb.is bounded by a line 
desc.ribe~ as follows; Commencing at a point on the East line of said SectionFifteen (15) whlch 
bears North 0°47' East, 2002.90 feet from an iron pipe marking the Southeast comer of said 
Section Fifteen (15); thence North 88°04' West, 369.08 feet; thence North 86°34' West, 400.16 
feet to a ~ointin the center ofFishLaneRoad; thence d:ue South, 33.00 feet to an iron stake on 
the South line of said Fish Lane and the point of beginning of this descciptioo; thence South 
86°34' ~ast, 108.5. feet along the South line of Fish Lane; thence South 0°51' West, 1145 .98 
feet to the North line of State Trunk High.way 82; th= following along the North line of said 
State Tnmk Highway 82 to. a point on said North line which bears South 55°41' West, 255.0 
feet from the last described point; thence North 0°51' East, 1289 .52 feet to the South line of said 
Fish Lane; thence North 86°09' East, 100.34 feet along said South line to the point of beginning, 
LESS AND EXCEPT: 
Part of the Northeast¼ of the Southeast¼ and the Southeast¼ of the Southeast¼ ofSection 
Fifteen (B), Township Fifteen (15) North; Range Seven: (1) East; described as follows: · · • • 
Commencing at a point on the East line of said Section.Fifteen. (15) which bears North 0°47' 
East, 2002.90 feet from an iron pip• rnarkingtlre Soutb..c;ast comer of said Section.Fifteen (15); 
thence North 88°04' West, 369.08 feet; thence North 86°34' West, 400,16 feet to a point in 
centerofFish Lane Road; thence due South 33.00 feet to an iron stake on the South line of said 
Fish Laiee; thence South 86°34' East, 8.55.feet along the South line of Fish Lane to the point of 
beginning of this description; thence South 86°34' East, 100 feet along the South line ofFish 
Lane; thence South 0°51' West, 433.18 feet; thence North89°09' West, 99.90 feet; thence 
North 0°51' East, 438.29 f.eet to the South.line of said Fish Lane~ to the point ofbeginning. · 
All being in the Tow.. of Jmon, Adams County, Wisconsin. f'o..:C c.e..\ >,;¾. -_ 

i 2.-.532..-oc:,oo 

First American Title Insurance Company 



Purple-A-F School District 
Green-School District of Westfield 

' ' ' 

Blue outlines-School District of Westfield 



Our driveway to East- 268 yards from boundary line 

Our driveway to West- 389 yards from boundary line 

Our driveway to South- across street to boundary line 



SHARE EDIT 

FJ Locations 

■ 

Q HOME 

9 Grand Marsh Elementary School 

9 Adams-Fnendshlp Elementary 

Q Adams Friendship Middle Scl!oof 

q Adams·Frlendship HighSChool 

0 Oxford Elementary School 

9 Westfield Area Middle/High School 

Adams-Friendship School District-Travel from our home 

• Grand Marsh Elementary School-10.2 miles (13 minutes) 
o CLOSED starting '20-'21 school year. 

• A-F Elementary School- 22.1 miles (26 minutes) 
• A-F Middle School-21.8 miles (25 minutes) 
• A-F High School- 21.3 (25 minutes) 

School District of Westfield- Travel from our home 
• Oxford Elementary School- 3.7 miles (4 minutes) 
• Westfield Area Middle/High School- 16 miles (19 minutes) 



MATERIALS 

FROM 

DETACHING 

) DISTRICT 

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction -SD BAB Appeal Hearings 



NOTICE OF HEARING 
PETITION TO ALTER SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 

Date: February 8, 2022 
To: Westfield School District 
From: Adams-Friendship Area School District 

Subject: School Board Public Hearing 

Pursuant to Ch. 117, Wis. Stats., the School Board of the Adams-Friendship Area School District 
has set February 21, 2022, at 6 p.m. for the public hearing on the petition of Michael and Megan 
Marlewski to detach property from the Adams-Friendship Area School District and to attach it to 
the Westfield School District. 

Kathy McCarthy, Clerk 
Adams-Friendship Area School District 

cc: Michael and Megan Marlewski 



Adams-Friendship Area School District Special Board Meeting- Petition of Boundries 
02/21/2022 06:00 PM 

Administration Building -TLC Room 
Printed : 2/18/2022 5:14 PM ET 201 W 6th Street 

Friendship, Wi 53934 

"This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School 
District's business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public 

participation during the meeting as indicated in the agenda." 

"Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District 
shall make reasonable accommodation including the provision of informational material in an 

alternative format for a disabled person to be able to attend this meeting." 

1. OPENING OF MEETING 
1. Call to Order 
2. Meeting of Notice Certification 
3. Adopt the Agenda 

2. Public hearing on a petition submitted by Michael and Megan Marlewski to alter the school district 
boundaries. 

3. Public hearing on a petition submitted by Justin and Amy Stanford to alter school district 
boundaries. 

4. Discussion and action on a resolution authorizing the issuance of an order relating to school district 
boundaries Michael and Megan Marlewski, parcel# 12-532-0000 1,,---

5. Discussion aiid action on a resolution authorizing the issuance of an order relating to school district 
boundaries for Justin and Amy Stanford, parcel# 012-00742-0000 

6. ADJOURNMENT 

It's a great day ... To be a Green Devil! 

Thomas R. Wermuth, Ph.D, District Administrator 



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF AN ORDER RELATING TO 
SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 

WHEREAS, a meeting of the School Board of the Adams-Friendship Area School 

District was held on February '.2 1 , 2022; and 

WHEREAS, a petition has been filed with the Cle,k of the School Board pursuant to Wis. 

Stat. sec. 117.12, proposing that the parcel of property more particularly described below be 

detached from the Adams-Friendship Area Scho.ol District and attached to the 

Lt) ~-J. .w,.:, L .,\, (name of other District); and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing has been held on the proposed reorganization by this 

School Board as required by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SCHOOL BOARD OF THE 

ADAMS-FRIBNDSHIP AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT AS FOL~ 

I. That an order be issued and fI.led (granting) ~ the petition upon which 

said hearing has been held. 

2. That a certified copy of this resolution be served together with a copy of fue order 

provided for herein on any person or entity required by law to be served. 

3. That the property which is the subject of this resolution is more particularly 

described as follows, said description being taken in its entirety from the petition filed in this 

matter and property tax records: 

A parcel ofland described as: 
6) ( l-l. - s .3 2...~ f)()O t) 
fctV'ti. / ' 

-;;.,c-kto-vt T.,,w,t, !,\• \"' 
(Insert legal description from petition) A\Ja l'\t • [ID .vlA-kt 
Adopted..., ,ppru~d 1W, sl I doy ofFobrumy ~ 

Schoo District President 



It was moved by ---:f-e.f:.(. fh. -es.\:~ and seconded by 

-Si vV'\ <?:iA-<-/1'$ that the foregoing resolution be adopted, Upon 

roll call vote, the following voted Aye -::r~--N- f (US-t ½ I Lewr> 01 ~ 1 / {-..,,,._,, n, c.k ?0-,S"c 
J-.uc.vs &n1f±1,1,i1"" .-S~•s~i« 'A-tlrmJ, Yrl~J.r ~' ':Ji"" 6A::7,:s. _ 

The following voted No: __ rJ_o_AX... _____ · _____________ _ 
The School District President declared the resolution adopted. 





Teacher Hour 1 "A" Day r··-·· -•.> ,. c··--.··•··· 
,.EnJJlish Department 

FREY;work Comm 

KAWLEWSKl:AP LANG A 
ROBSONj9A 

VIGELAND: 1 QA 
STOKES iAP Lit A 

ETTER·Prep 
l"Y_orld Languagi! ',----~-

Prep 
AMLITA 
9A 
Hon 10A 
CCP 
Coach 

2A MELVIN,1A 

!Math D~3rtmerii ----· 
PARHAMi8th/Prep 8th/Prep 

KOEHNiGeometry A . Geometry A 
NORTON:Alg 2A _ Alg 2A 

Work Comm 9A 
Prep Prep 
Am LitA Am Lit A 
10A Sci Fi 
Hon9A ENG CR 
CCP Coach 

2A 1A 

9A 
10A 
_Prep 
Sci Fi 

_ Prep 
Coach 

Hour 4 "A" Day 

10A P~ep_ 
AM LIT A Spectrum Eng A 
CREATIVEWRITINAm LitA 
Prep 
Coach 

.Prep 
ENG CR 

21-22 SEM 1 81612021 

Hour 4 "B" Day 
,, ··------- ;- '-,--- . ·1 

9A 
_ Spectrum Soc StA 

Prep 
Hon 10A 
Prep 

rrep 
Prep Prep 

---~ l·L?_~·;v? 1A·-~-- 3A&4A ,r -----~ 
AP Calculus A Prep _Math Work_:"hop Alg 1A Intro to Comp_uters_ Computer Science A 
Prep Geometry A _!:Ion GeometryA Prep .Geometry A CCP 
_Prep HonAJg 2A _Hon Trig/Pre-CalcPPrep /\lg 2A . Hon Trig/Pre-CalcA 

HEUERiAlg 1A Alg 1A 
r'"-~--- . " . _; ,- -·-. -· ----=~,.-------
!Science_ De_e_al1nient 

Alg 1A ---- Prep Prep ===TMath Workshop Alg 1A==~- Alg 2A 
~~~--' s <~-~~:,:~==·=,=-• - ,,,,-:r· . .·::.·:·:~•=?-'7;T,e-TT\0~:~rr, !'-";~=-., __ ,_-~-------~----_-_': 

DOLEZEL I Prep Prep _Chemistry A Chemistry A Chemis_tryA . ___ Hon Chemistry A AP Bio A ___ Bio A 
WILLIAMS i Game Design Physical Sci A Prep Prep Forensic Science Hon Physics A Forensic Science AP Chemistry A 

VANCEiPrep ·sioA i.nat&PhysA _PhysicalSciA BioA . Prep Anat&PhysA -PhysicalSciA 
SEEVERS! Hon Bio A Earth Sci A Env Science A Bio A Earth Sci A 

1-,. ...... _. ___ ,,.,., -,•>--,•'.""',",;":-:-·--,--,:---·-;; ""< ~- .,,.,,,--- • __ ,,, _____ .,_ """~7-- ~\.?Y~·t" __ "'"T_,>---,.· .. --.. 
ISocial Studies Department ______ __ .~-·-". · ·· · · .:L ____________ :_.: ..... LL',--=~=~=::•.-••-"-==~c.c::""-"'--"--""-""-==··'':.,:c____:Cc,___: __ . 

BEHL,World Hist A Prep Prep SS 9A SS 9A SS 9A _Spectrum Eng A Spectrum Soc StA 
KRINGS Prep Prep Hon &APWo"d His!PUS HistA US HistA US HistA US HistA US HistA 

KLISH!Sociology _ AP Psych A /\P Hum Geo A AP US HistA Prep Prep World HistA World HistA 
JOHNSON, Prep Personal Finance SS 9A Prep CCP Personal Finance SS 9A __ ___:S:::S;:_c9Ac_;_ ____ _ 

iA--rt--D __ e __ p __ a"rtm-"ent • -~-- ::-- -- · '.?:i;_ ·,. J 'f°""~'CD;?1';;]52T'):]\7}TI• · · 
r-,-~~!I,r~~C?,.~_:_2-~ Foundations 30 Foundations 7·",', ~_r,;?, __ ,,,,1'0 -----f!;E=-, .. ~-n--.-TC'----,~ ,------:~;_;tr_u __ m __ F_.i~e_'.°'~-~;~;~1~l~::!::::~~;7: 7.~Draw/Paint 1 
Music Department =-~-~~~~ J ' ... -" .. 0 " __ .. .;:_ .. _: __ ; .. ~-:.'.., 

Ceramics 1 =---
'~-~--~~~-~- -·> ---- '.,.· - .,. __ ,, ______ _ 

HARDER:Leadership Broadway Hist Lessons Lessons Concert Band A Concert Band A 
RANDJ\LL Glee Club .. Prep Concert Choir A Co~cert Choir A 

ii:csoei,ar1me11i·-· ··T- --- --••-··· •. _--------------- :: ... • 

2YNDA'Work w/Children Asst Child Care A Foods 2 Foods 1 

Spectrum FineArt/.Lessons 
r·:~7:r-~: .. -~"-"T"_"'-7 ;-·~1 

Prep Prep 

Prep 

Prep -.--r·,-,c:-~-.·. 

Adulting 101 

Prep 
Lessons - ----- -

Foods 1 



21-22 SEM 1 8/6/2021 

Teacher :Hour 1 "A" Day Hour 1 "B" Day Hour 2 "A" Day Hour2 "B" Day Hour 3 "A" Day Hour3 "B" Day Hour4 "A" Day Hour4 "B" Day 
IBtiSirleSSiMtfrk~tiri9 ilep~·rtme·nt ' ~-.~·.:.,.-~.-:··_-_ _ __ :·.--------- --~ __ __,_ ·-"· --- --- ;· ---- ----" ---- --- .. - _ ". 1· -- --- ·<•r\ - ·"-~_::··-~~-:-:.:~~-;-~i--~--r'·--'-1 ,, • -- - -- - -• ---- - -._ -.- .--- - ' --------

ANDERsoN :8thtPrep _ 8th/Prep _Market 1 Prep Adulting 101 Market 1 Market2 Market3 
BLAKELEY-SIMS 1 SIMS 2 Graphic/Design E-(CCP ____ ..... _ Accounting 1 Accounting 1 Prep Prep 

fAG Department-· --~-- ,,,,-- -·-· .;. .. __ .-,,,c,.,--- ~"- ~-c-.•~---------------~'7--, ·_:.::~-, ; · -.~=-~--,.:·I·:_;_·-~·}:~ ,.•:·:·=:_-_· --------· _ ----------·---

GRABARsKr sthtPrep 8th/Prep Intro to Ag Animal Fundamente Intro to Ag Plant Science Prep -~~~~ Natural Resources 
'Technology Education Deparlilient -- -: - -- =-~ - -- cc--- - --- - ~=~----~-- --=--:~----------r -- ------~- -~== 

VONWALDiConstruction Construction Construction cp-- A ~ - _____ _ -- ,UA !-'rep Intro to Construction 
WEGLARZ 18th/Prep 8th/Prep Intro to Auto Intro to Auto 

BERGEN ;Weld/Fab 2A Auto Tech 
"iP_h_y~s-ic"a~,~Edpucati<>n Department ' --- -- - -- ----;.:;;'./'.cv',CCC~----w-:-,,;;-c--:---,- ·-: 

CASE :weight Tng Health 
WETZEL, Officiating Lifetime Fitness 

rspecial.Eilucation Department -- --
CHRISTIAN: PL T PLT 

COTE, Work Comm S Transition English 
FEIND

1

English 9A(RobscEnglish 9A(Robson) 
JOHNSON :Support/Gilson Support 

PEASE;Algebra 1A Geometry A 
MEYER1Eng Ess/App Math 1 _ Applied Math 2 

RIESE 
STAGE'Algebra 2A Math EssA 

·-~_rep 

?!~P-

Applied Math 3 
CCP-S 
English 10A 
Algebra 1A 
PLT/Gilson 

Support 

PREP 

Health 
Prep 

__ Prep 
PLT 
English 9A(Frey) 
Applied Math 4 
Geometry/Gilson 

Support 

PREP 
Gilson (Resident)iSupport/Johnson_ Transition Eng _?LT/Pease Geometry/Pease 

TISSEN: Life Skills A Employment Skills English Fund A English Fund A 
[GOALACADEMY,CREDITRECO\fERV,'(EARN2EARN' ---- // _ C ,-,, 
_____ _ _Jl'.'~YE~s;GA_&cR & ~2E _ •G,A~_cR I\L2,~= ,l~~&;;~~ L~* iG!l&CR& L~E 
IFRIENDSHIP_'ACADEMY&LINC/ - : - _-_ ' /) ,i 'i ' ': /'.' >- __ /'.' .,_ 

SPANTON:FRIENDSHIP -FRIENDSHIP ,FRIENDSHIP ,FRIENDSHIP 

TEMA3A J~.t~o to __ En_g_ineerin_1 Prep 
Weld/Fab 1A Weld/Fab 1A Auto Mech 

PE 9/10 Outdoor \Neigh!T ng Prep 
PE 9/10 Outdoor Weight Tng/Adapt PE 9/10 

"""''------~-- ~~~~!-.-.:,:_::,-:·.-:::.-, _.,. ___ . ': __ ·:-- _, .. -.· -:.-· ·.- ,. i 

--~-----~'- .:--.----·- . .-·---
_English 10A(Kawle1English 10A(Frey) 
Prep _ Prep 
_English 9A(Frey/Gil Prep 
Prep_ Algebra 1A 
_Math Workshop___ Math Workshop 

PLT PLT 

PLT PLT 
Support Support 

-

Prep English 9A 
Algebra 1A Prep 

Prep Prep 

Prep Prep 
!3uppo_rt __ (Cote'~ Rooml ._Su_pp_o_rt (Co~e's Room) _ 

Math Ess A Eng Ess A/Gilson Eng Ess A _(Gilson) Math EssA (Gilson) 

_Eng Ess A/Stage _ Math EssA/Stage 

-,i~;::;:~-~-:;;,:__; ,,::-~-,;•:;;,:--,:_,,, ,;,::,,"i,•:••~::c_:;;:;:,:::;_;::;s,.,-----~---,,:--,'Rec Skills 

& CR & L2E & CR & L2E iGA & CR & L2E 

·LINC LINC 'LINC :LINC 



ALTA Commilni•nt;(6•17-06) 

ExlnoitA 

Commitment Page 4 
commllniant Number. HTA·2lli'\ll 

All that part of the fullowing clescnoed parcol lying within the Southeast ¼ of the Southeast ¼ 
of SectiqnF.ifteen (15), Township Fifteen (15) Nortll,,Range Soven ('/:),East, bounded-by a-Line -
describeii as follows: . 
Part of the Northeast¼ of the Soutlieast ¼ aoo tJ).e Sonthe.ast ¼ of the Southeast ¼ of Section 
Fifteen (15), Township Fifteen. (15) Nortb, R@ge Sew en (7) East, whlch is bounded by a line 
descn1le~ as follows; Commencing at a point on. the East line of said Section Fifteen (15) which. 
bears North 0°47' East, 2002.90 feet from an iron pipe marl<:ingthe Southeast coroor of said 
Section Fifteen (15); 1:henoe Nortli. 88°04' Wast, 369 .08 feet; thence North 86°34' West, 400.16 
feet to a ~oint in.the center of Fish Lfl!10 Road; then.Cf! due South, 33 ,00 feet to anir<>n stake on 
the Sout11, line of said Fish Lane and the point ofbegiunmg of tbis description; thence South 
1l6°34' ]fast, 108.5.feet alongthe Sottthl:ine ofFish Lane; thenceSouthD°Sl' West, 1145.98 
feet to the North line of State Trunk Higb.wa:y 82; thence following along the North line of said 
State TXJ!llkBigb.way 82 to_a point on said North Jinewhich bears South 55°41' Wast, 255.0 
feet from the Jam: described point; thence North 0°51' East, 1289.52 feet to the South line of said 
Fish Llll\e; thence North 86"09' Eaat, 100.34 feet along said South line to the point ofb?.giuning 
LESS AND EXCEPT: 
Part of the Nortb.eaat ¾ ·of the Southeast ¾ and the Southeast ¾ of the Southeast¾ of Section 
Fifteen ([5), Township Fifteen (15) North; Range Seven: (7) East,, described as-follows: • · • • 
Commcmcing at a point on theEast1ineofsaidSectionFifteat1.(15) which bears North 0°47' 
East, 2002.90 ;fuot :from an iron pipe marldngthe Sa~t comer of said Section Fi.fteat1. (15); 
thence North 88°04' West, 369.08 feet; theoce North 86°34' Weat, 400.16 feet to a point in 
center of Fish Lane Road; thence due South 33.00 feet to an.iron stake on the South line of said 
Fish Laije; thence South 86°34' East, 8.55.feet along the South line of Fish Lane to the point of 
beginning of this description; theoce South 86°34 • East, 100 feet along the South line of Fish 
Lane; thence South 0°51' West, 433;78 feet;thenoo North89"09' West, 99.90 feet; thence 
North 0°51' East, 438.29 feet to the Southlino of said Fish Lane~ to the poiut of beginning. 
AllbeingintheTOWJJ.ofJackscrn,AdamsCounty, WJSconsi:a. ~0---C c.e.\ >,;¾ : 

i 2... -.53 2.,-o (:)o o 

' . 

Rrst American Titla Insurance Company 



MATERIALS 

FROM 

ATTACHING 
} 

. DISTRICT 

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction -SD BAB Appeal Hearings 



N 

I!] 

J 'J(Gfi'fiM ~ 
r9t1¼.i11w~i~1 ~,·,,,;;n't.•1;f;n i.Sf lll\f orO 

i • • 
s 

yY)ar/twSJ<1 

,i 
I!] 

• 
,, 
I 

B 

" 
• 

l 
0 
i 

.1 

l!l 



. 
j; 

3;l) Lui f;J, 0 Kfe< d {Y)e.r 1-elos JL1 
.,. ·scho:il D:stf.ct ofWesifz!d ~ Di.: x; ii" T;m p.mf Wci:1 Vic-.•{Cl' X· l5j°:Uriti't1cddoN!11ent-'C::l~·ee. X I + V --~ ·~ 

7-.:.. ➔ C v adams-county-.\•.fimaps.arcg'js:.com/?;iP"",•lWebapp-Ji'!llJer/.i!ida:.hlm_l?1d=-7S-f692:2®4844b9faee.ae.'J9c865;;0f8ti&fin.d=:c012.00S270000 el'* F-011- • 
·;S .Ap¢ e 'S"~fa- 'jP SOOW fiS:,. Cleb-Err.a,1 f' Wcbii""tcl.D-9/11 ♦ Seut!0.10 •¥ DOJ ®' OE @ !-:OMER (., My Dr.-Je, fl)! !..Rfl'lA. Lzmi:fP~o~ ~ .W-i;e. 10 F 'W-i:CA~ ! ~ ·O,.Jic:-caokr:lalks"] [gJ Reacir.gl1'rt• 

"'"&h®l fJrs.ft1c--f o+ leJ-e~ft1;/cf 

~,;.. /+doms- Ff-1-eno6hip /JrPa s.o_ 
6ou ,,dOf'f J°e+honer_ f f'operty 

;. .A doz n1 s ~ rr1-e-Ado)l1p /rrPa 6;() 

Po rc-e J /;)- 53c2 



School District of Westfield 
Regular School Board Meeting 

Westfield Area High School 
District Office Board Room 8121 

N7046 Cty Rd M, Westfield, WI 53964 
February 1~, 2022- 7:00 pm 

Minutes 

I. President McCartney called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Board members present: Fenner, 
Wastart, Hebert II, Coenen, Miller, McCartney and Stampfl. 

II. Pledge of allegiance 

Ill. Motion by Stampfl/Hebert to approve the agenda-addendum. Roll call vote, motion carried 7-0. 

IV. Public participation - None 

V. District Administrator's announcements and reports (Bob Meicher) 
A. Consideration and action of Petition 1 to Alter School District Boundaries. 

Megan Marlewski presented information to the board regarding the request to alter district 
boundaries. The petition information was reviewed. 
Motion by McCartney/Hebert to approve Petition 1 brought to the board by Michael and Megan 
Marlewski requesting to detach their property from the Adams-Friendship Area School District and 
attach it to the School District of Westfield. Roll call vote, motion carried 7-0. 

B. Consideration and action of Petition 2 to Alter School District Boundaries. 
Justin and Amy Stanford presented information to the board regarding the request to alter district 
boundaries. The petition information was reviewed. 
Motion by Wastart/Fenner to approve Petition 2 brought to the board by Justin and Amy Stanford 
requesting to detach their property from the Adams-Friendship Area School District and 
attach it to the School District of Westfield. Roll call vote, motion carried 7-0. 

C. Career and Technical Education (GTE) Review 
Mr. Moody updated the board on program progress (Tech Ed, FCS, Business/Marketing, Ag) and 
Advisory committee planning and business partner engagement for each mini-department. 
Questions from the board were answered. 

D. Motion by Miller/Stampfl to approve Start College Now Requests. Roll call vote, motion carried 7-0. 
E. Motion by Hebert/Miller to approve Early College Credit Requests. Roll call vote, motion carried 7-0. 
F. Motion by Wastart/Fenner to approve the High School Chess Club State tournament overnight trip 

to Oshkosh on March 19, 2022. Roll call vote, motion carried 7-0. 
G. Motion by Stampfl/Hebert to approve a 500 donation from Apollo Tool to the Washington, D.C. 

Adventure Program. Roll call vote, motion carried 7-0. 
H. Presentation of the Achievement Gap Reduction (AGR) end of semester school board review. 

Mr. Gildenzoph, Coloma/Oxford Elementary Principal and Mr. Parman, Westfield Elementary 
Principal presented on AGR data. Questions from the Board were answered. 

I. Other Announcements 

VI. Committee Reports 
A. Personnel - None 
B. Building/Finance 

-----~-~-~-__ L-,.Upcoming_Building_&,.J=inance_agenda~oate. ___________________ _ 
C. PolicyNision/Curriculum - None 



VII. Consent Agenda 
A. Approve District Financial Statement, Payrolls, Vouchers 154831-154939 and Activity Account 

Vouchers 13815-13827 . 
B. Approve contracts that need Board President's signature 
C. Approve Board Meeting Minutes of January 26, 2022 
D. Approve Personnel Recommendations 

1. Retirement · 
a. Sandy Eberlein, LMCAide, effective at the end of the 2021-2022 school year 

2. Resignation of Michelle Anderson, Assistant Track Coach 
3. Hire 

a. Julie Lynch, Reading Interventionist 
b. Move Bryon Halverson from Assistant Middle School Baseball Coach to Head Middle School 

Baseball Coach 
c. Hire Jake Schillinglaw, Assistant Middle School Baseball Coach 
d. Hire Jason Vilkoski, JV Baseball Coach 

VIII. Items from the consent agenda to be individually considered - None 

IX. Motion by Hebert/Stampfl to approve the Consent Agenda. Roll call vote, motion carried 7-0. 

X. Motion by Stampfl/Miller to adjourn. Voice vote. Meeting adjourned at 7:53 pm. 

Recorder: Greg Benz 



4K BR BRF 
Morning# and 

Letter 
Centers Letter and 

Movement Lunch 
B 

Recess IR 
'

q!P"' RA Centers BI ifr !Free 
R •§' Play 

End of 
Day 

Routine 

K 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

UE 

MM 1~1 «l I Reading / Writing Guided 
Reading Int BR 

MM/ 
BRF 

. .,., 
~ 

q_~o Int Reading I Guided Reading/ 
Writing / Spelling S/ SS 

Math/ BRF Int Reading 

BRF/ 
MM Reading Shared Reading and I Special IB 

Writers Workshop 

BRF/ 
MM 

Special 

SS / Health 
Day3 

Tier3 

Math 

Science or 
Social 

Studies or 
Health Day 3 

Special 

1 

Special l~I S / SS 

BR/ 
Moby 
Max 

2 

Math 

Math 

K Prep 

Lunch/ 
Recess 

Lunch/ 
Recess 

Lunch/ 
Recess 
Lunch/ 
Recess 
Lunch/ 
Recess 

Lunch/ 
Recess 

Lunch/ 
Recess 
Lunch/ 
Recess 

Master Schedule Key 

RAIS 
/SS 

~ 

B 
R 

..,..,~ 

.,~ 
".> 

~~Cr, ,,. 

..,..,~ 

S/SS f Science/ 
Social Stuides 

RA= Read 
Aloud 
S=Snack 

BRF= 
Breakfast 
MW==Morning 
Work 

INT or 1/E = 
Intervention / 
Enrichment 

B or BR= MM = Morning SSR = Silent 
Bathroom Meeting Sustainted 
Break Reading 

Math Special Math/ 
Snack 

Math Special 

Special 

Int 

Reading 

B 
RI I S/5S I Reading I..,..,~ 
s 

Math 

Int Reading 

Reading Bl Writing Int 

Reading Science 

3 4 5 

End of 
Day 

Routine 

End of 
Day 

Routin 
e 

End of 
Day 

Routine 

End of 
Day 

Routine 

End of 
Day 

Routine 

End of 
Day 

Routine 

End of 
Day 

Routine 

End of 
Day 

Routine 

Special = We are on a 4 day rotation Day 1 = Music, Day 2 

= Art, Day 3 = LMC, Day 4 = PHY Ed 



SCHOOL BOARD 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF AN ORDER 

S.117.13, Wisconsin statutes, detachment and attachment of small territory initiated by school boards. 

WHEREAS, a meeting of the school board of the School District of Westfield was held on 

February 16, 2022, and 

WHEREAS, the School District of Westfield has proposed to detach the following described property 

SEE EXHIBIT A ATTACHED 

Owned by Michael & Megan Marlewski 

from the Adams-Friendship Area School District and attach said property to the School District of Westfield, 

and 

WHEREAS, the description of the property has been certified as accurate by Candace Pegler, Municipal Clerk 

of the Town of Jackson of Oxford. and 

WHEREAS, the value of the property as of the most recent assessment was $206. 700, and 

WHEREAS,the number of pupils residing on the territory as of the last count date was g_, and 

WHEREAS, the above-identified property owners were properly noticed, by a communication dated February 
7, 2022, and the item appeared on the school board agenda for the meeting dated February 16, 2022. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that an order be Issued and filed approving the 

detachmentlattachment. 

Introduced by: 

Seconded by: Gero. Id J. f/eb-el"f .J£ 
Vote: Ye.s '7 No 0 
Dated this 16th day of February, 2022 

Clerk Gerald Hebert, ll 
School District of Westfield 



' 

I MATERIALS FROM DPI FILE 



Example template 
provided by DPI REQUEST FOR REVIEW OR APPEAL 

SCI-IOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARY APPEAL BOARD (SDBAB) 

• Provide complete contact information for the person or persons initiating tltls request for review. 
• Submit the request to the Secretacy of the School District Boundary Appeal Boan! (see address below) BEFORE THE 

DEADLINE SHOWN ON THE COVER LETTER. 
• Include a check or money order for the amount specified to cover the costs of conYening the Board or Appeal Panel. 

(Section ll7.05(9) of the Wisconsin state statutes authorizes the state superintendent to charge a fee to reimburse the department 
for the costs of any review or appeal.) 

• If there are nmltiple individuals requesting this review, page 2 may be used for the additional names and signatures (make sure 
the entire page gets copied). 

• For more infonnation go htto :1/sms.dpi. wi. gov/sms r_g)l!i,iQJg on the Internet or contact Janice Zmrazek, 608/266-2803., 
J anicc.1Jm·azck{-d:doi. wi.gov. 

In which School District Is the property 
located? 

What is the File# for the Petition? 

I/we, the undersigned, file this petition for review or notice of appeal for the file or order identified above. 

2, 

'i!ot1fownet 
· •. and. Eli!cto~; 
✓ 

y 

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 117, Wisconsin statutes, the signers of this request represent ( check only one): 

~ A majority of the electors residing in the territory proposed for detachment 

D The owners of 50 percent or more of the territory proposed for detachment 

Mail the required filing fee, along with this request, to: Secretacy, School District Boundary Appeal Board 
DepartIIlent of Public Instruction 
POBox7841 
Madison, WI 53707-7841 

DPI - SDBAB Appeal - January 2015 



Date:· 

To: 

From: 

Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent 

March 2, 2022 · 

Michael and Megan Marlewski 

Mark Elworthy, School Administration Consultant 
School Financial Services, DPI 

Subject: Small Territory Detachment; Right to Appeal- Petition 2022-01 

The petition, file 2022-01, to detach property from the Adams Friendship Area School District 
and attach it to the School District of Westfield has been denied. Petitioners whose property 
detachment requests have been denied have a right to appeal under the provisions of section 
117.12(4), Wisconsin statutes. 

The law provides that a majority of the electors residing in the territory, or the owners of 50% or 
more of the territory, may appeal the denial to an appeal panel by filing notice of appeal with the 
secretary of the School District Boundary Appeal Board before the March 15 following the 
denial. See s.115.01 (13), Wisconsin statutes, for a definition of electors. 

The law further provides that the State Superintendent may charge a filing fee for such appeals. 
The appeal filing fee is $750.00 - see https://dpi.wi.gov/sms/school-district-boundary-appeal
board for the fee schedule. 

Click on the following link to view or print a model appeal application to file for a hearing 
before the School District Boundary Appeal Panel. The request should be sent to the address 
noted and must be accompanied by the required filing fee. The request and required filing fee 
must be received at the DPI, 125 S. Webster Street in Madison, by 4:30 p.m. on Monday. 
March 14. You may wish to consider Priority Mail or in-person delivery to ensure timely arrival. 
Materials received after March 14 will be returned as not timely. 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at (608) 266-9534. 

PO Box 7841, Madison, WI 53707-7841 • 125 South Webster Street, Madison, WI 53703 
(608) 266-3390 • (800) 441-4563 toll free • dpi.wi.gov 



Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent 

Date:· March 16, 2022 · 

To: Kathy McCarthy, Clerk, Adams-Friendship School District 
Gerald, Hebert 11, Clerk, Westfield School District 

From: Mark Elworthy, Secretary 
School District Boundary Appeal Board 

Subject: School District Boundary Appeal Board Hearing 

A request for review of File# 22-01, a petition to detach territory from the Adams-Friendship 
School District and attach it to the Westfield School District has been filed with the Secretary of 
the School District Boundary Appeal Board (SDBAB) and is enclosed for your information. The 
petitioner has paid the required $750 filing fee. 

SD BAB hearings are held from late April through mid-May so that final orders may be issued by 
June 15. All hearings will be held in Madison and generally take between two and four hours to 
complete. A representative or representatives from your district may wish to participate. We 
have identified April 25, April 26, May 9, May 10, May 11, May 23, and May 24 as possible hearing 
dates. Hearings are generally held between 8:30 am and 4:00 pm, and two or three hearings may 
be scheduled on the same day. In order for us to try to accommodate the schedule of all 
participants, please inform us by March 31 which of the dates a district representative would be 
available. We will do our best to schedule the hearing for a day that individual is available, but 
cannot guarantee that will occur. When the hearing schedule is finalized the district will be 
notified, in writing, of the date, time and location of the hearing before the SD BAB appeal panel. 

Pl 2.04, Wisconsin Administrative Code, directs that the clerk of the school board of an affected 
school district shall submit the following materials to the Secretary of the School District 
Boundary Appeal Board at the Department of Public Instruction (DPI): 

1. A certified copy of any resolution related to any reorganization proceeding under Chapter 
117, Wis. Stats. (If a resolution has already been sent to the DPI, it is not necessary to send 
another copy.) 

2. Any reorganization order filed as required under sec. 117.17, Wis. Stats. (If there is no 
reorganization order or a reorganization order has already been sent to the DPI, it is not. 
necessary to provide a copy.) 

3. A copy of the notice of any school board hearing on a petition or a resolution for 
reorganization; transcribed minutes, transcribed stenographic record, or transcribed 
electronic recording of hearing; and a correct copy of all exhibits and data submitted at the 
hearing. If the hearing was a joint hearing, the clerk of the school board from which said 

PO Box 7841, Madison, WI 53707-7841 • 125 South Webster Street, Madison, WI 53703 
(608) 266-3390 • (800)441-4563tollfree • dpi.wi.gov 



Page2 

territory is proposed to be detached shall submit the information. 

4. _Any written statement of facts and other relevant matters relating to a proposf:!d 
reorganization. 

Both districts are also asked to provide the following two items: 

5. A class schedule showing the course offerings available in the school or schools that the 
children of the petitioners attend or would attend. Generally this is a two to three page 
summary- see the enclosed example. 

6. School district map indicating location of properties under appeal. 

These materials and summary information prepared by the department from district data already 
on file will be sent in advance of the hearing to the SDBAB panel members, the petitioners, and 
district representatives. 

The required materials are needed no later than two weeks before the scheduled hearing. Though 
we have not yet finalized hearing dates your district may wish to assemble the materials described 
above and submit them as soon as is convenient. Please submit eight (Bl copies of the requested 
information collated, but not stapled, in the following order: 

• A copy of the resolution ... (#1 above) 
• A copy of the reorganization order ... (#2 above) 
• A copy of the notice ... (#3 above) 
• Any written statement of facts ... (#4 above) 
• Class schedule or course offerings for relevant school(s) ... (#5 above) 
• School district map indicating location of properties under appeal ... {#6 above) 

Please send the materials to: 

Secretary, School District Boundary Appeal Board 
Department of Public Instruction 
P.O. Box 7841 
Madison, WI 53707-7841 

Your prompt response will ensure that the panel members will have sufficient time before the 
hearing to read and review the material. The panel will deliberate and make its decision 
immediately after the conclusion of the testimony and any rebuttal that is presented on the day 
the hearing is held. 

You may also bring materials on the day of the hearing. If you choose to do so, you must also 
provide eight (8) copies at that time. 

Additional information about the SD BAB panel hearing process can be found at 
http:ljwww.dpi.state.wi.us/sms/rghearng.html. If you have any questions about the hearing or the 

_____ ""r~o=c~e"'d,,u~re=s,. please contact me at608~266-9534, mark.elworthy@dpi.wi.gov or Kate Lambert at 



Page3 

608-224-5385, katelynn.lambert@dpi.wi.gov. 

Ericlosures 

cc: Tom Wermuth, Administrator, Adams-Friendship School District 
Robert Meicher, Administrator, Westfield School District 



"j WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF 

· Public Instruction 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

March 16, 2022 

Michael & Megan Marlewski 

Mark Elworthy, Secretary 

Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent 

School District Boundary Appeal Board (SDBAB) 

Subject: Request for SDBAB Review - File 22-01 

This memo acknowledges receipt of your request for review by the School District Boundary 
Appeal Board (SDBAB) of File 22-01, a petition to detach property from the Adams-Friendship 
Area School District. We have also received a check in the amount of $750.00 as the required 
filing fee. 

SD BAB hearings are usually held during April & May so that final orders may be issued by June 15. 
For us to try to accommodate your schedule, please inform us by Thursday, March 31 which of the 
following dates you would be available: April 25, April 26, May 9, May 10, May 11, May 23, and 
May 24. NOTE: Hearings may be held in Madison if the GEF 3 office building is open to the 
public, or held virtually, or cancelled/rescheduled based on governmental instructions related 
to the COVI D-19 virus situation. 

Hearings are typically held between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. Hearings generally take between two 
and four hours and two or three may be scheduled on the same day. We will do our best to 
schedule the hearing for a day you are available, but cannot guarantee that will occur. When the 
hearing schedule is finalized, you will be notified in writing of the date, time and location of your 
hearing before the SDBAB panel. You may send a representative or written information if you 
will be unable to appear in person. 

Enclosed is a summary of the hearing procedures. This document indicates that petitioners have 
the right to submit materials that will be provided to the SDBAB members and district 
representatives if they are submitted before the hearing. If the hearing is virtual and you plan to 
submit such material, please email it to me no later than two 1:lays before the hearing. If the 
hearing takes place in Madison, you may also bring material (8 copies) on the day of the hearing. 
In-person presentations using digital files may also be possible if you bring your own computer to 
the hearing location. Additional information regarding materials and presentations will be 
provided when notice of the hearing date is sent. 

A copy of the document describing the hearing procedures can also be found at 
https:ljdpi.wi.gov/sfs/school-district-boundary-appeal-board/hearing. If you have any questions 
about the hearing or the procedures, please contact me at (608) 266-9534, 
mark.elworthy@dpi.wi.gov or Kate Lambert at (608) 224-5385, katelynn.lambert@dpi.wi.gov. 
Materials may be sent to niy attention at DPI, P.O. Box 7841, Madison, WI 53707-7841. 

PO Box 7841, Madison, WI 53707-7841 • 125 South Webster Street, Madison, WI 53703 
(608) 266-3390 • (800) 441-4563 toll free • dpi.wi.gov 



February 21, 2022 

School District Boundary Appeal Board 
125 South Webster Street 
Madison, WI 53703 

Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent 

Pursuant to Pl 2.05(4), Wis. Ad min. Code, I hereby appoint Mark Elworthy secretary of 
the School District Boundary Appeal Board. In this capacity, Dr. Mark Elworthy will serve 
as chair of the School District Boundary Appeal Board Panel. 

<F~ 
Jill K. Underly, PhD 
State Superintendent 

PO Box 7841, Madison, WI 53767-7841 • i25SouthWebsterSfreet, Madison, WI 53?03 
(608) 266-3390 • (800) 441-4563 toll free • dpi.wi.gov 



ft WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF 

• Public Instruction 

TIME 

DATE 

LOCATION 

PURPOSE 

FURTHER 
INFORMATION 

Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent 

Public Notice of Open Meeting 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT BOUNDARY APPEAL BOARD 
PUBLIC MEETING 

1:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. 

5/9/2022 

GEF 3 - Room P41 
125 South Webster Street 
Madison.WI 

School District Boundary Appeal No. 2022-01 

Adams-Friendship Area School District 
Westfield School District 

The School District Boundary Appeal Board will meet to hear testimony 
and take action on the proposed reorganization of territory, as provided 
under Wis. Stat. sec.117.12(4). 

Mark Elworthy, Secretary 
School District Boundary Appeal Board 
{608) 266-9534 

This meeting site is accessible to persons with physical disabilities. Any person requiring other special 
accommodations because of a disability should contact Janice Zmrazek at (608} 266-2803 in advance of 
the hearing date. 

-------~G-laJQl,-7@4-1,-MaGlisoi:i,--WJcc-53:ZO::z,,;1cS4J._.__1-2-5c£mit_j:JW-eW,:er-St<-e...et,MadisoA,--W,....53.ZOO, ______ ~ 
(608) 266-3390 • (800) 441-4563toll free • dpi.wi.gov 




